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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

Santiago, February 4, 2005

To the Board of Directors and to the Shareholders,

HQI Transelec Chile S.A.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of HQI Transelec Chile S.A. and subsidiary as of 

December 31, 2004 and 2003, and the related consolidated statements of income and of cash flows for the years 

then ended.  These financial statements (including the corresponding notes) are the responsibility of the Company’s 

management.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Chile.  Those standards require 

that we plan and perform the audits in order to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 

are free of material misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 

disclosures in the financial statements.  An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 

estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.  We believe that our 

audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 

position of HQI Transelec Chile S.A. and subsidiary as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 and the results of their operations 

and their cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in Chile.

Luis Perera Aldama

RUT:  14,746,485-1
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
 At December 31,
ASSETS 2004 2003
 ThCh$ ThCh$

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and banks 2,600,872 3,192,482
Time deposits  27,499,046 34,911,940
Trade accounts receivable 16,319,167 16,201,772
Sundry debtors  356,891 401,567
Notes and accounts receivable from related companies 1,432,017 2,037,980
Inventories  43,882 46,133
Recoverable taxes 1,181,396 1,906,625
Prepaid expenses 501,210 517,246
Deferred taxes 240,584 726,069
Other current assets    15,522,363     4,793,411
Total current assets 65,697,428 64,735,225

FIXED ASSETS
Land 6,458,592 6,528,071
Buildings and infrastructure 394,876,264 409,651,542
Machinery and equipment 319,492,934 264,068,153
Other fixed assets 1,606,032 1,856,283
Increase in value from technical reappraisal  21,895,331 22,472,729
Accumulated depreciation (116,978,819)   (96,248,362)
Total fixed assets, net 627,350,334 608,328,416

OTHER ASSETS
Investments in other companies 95,063 122,626
Goodwill 88,045,406 93,749,622
Long-term debtors 463,590 115,068
Notes and accounts receivable from related companies - long term 30,711,517 42,836,484
Intangibles 26,413,069 24,949,725
Amortization of intangibles (3,744,163) (3,025,209)
Deferred taxes 13,298,458 16,595,287
Other     7,744,070     9,513,641
Total other assets 163,027,010 184,857,244 

TOTAL ASSETS 856,074,772 857,920,885

  

The accompanying Notes 1 to 30 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
 At December 31,
LIABILITIES, MINORITY INTEREST 2004 2003
AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY ThCh$ ThCh$

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bonds payable - short term portion 7,672,570 8,084,662
Accounts payable 6,089,260 6,017,927
Sundry creditors 4,990,854 4,817,224
Notes and accounts payable to related companies 994,739 897,213
Provisions 1,662,761 1,390,766
Withholdings 1,472,370 170,741
Income taxes - 2,604,921
Other current liabilities 847,500 3,750,475
Total current liabilities 23,730,054 27,733,929
   

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Long-term bonds payable 463,725,915 472,591,254
Provisions     1,192,658     1,222,474
Total long-term liabilities 464,918,573 473,813,728

MINORITY INTEREST            1,902           1,945

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Paid-in capital 340,956,970 340,956,970
Accumulated losses (15,039) (691,430)
Net income for the year   26,482,312   16,105,743
Total shareholders’ equity 367,424,243 356,371,283

TOTAL LIABILITIES, MINORITY INTEREST AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 856,074,772 857,920,885

The accompanying Notes 1 to 30 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME
 For the year ended
 December 31,
 2004 2003
 ThCh$ ThCh$

OPERATING RESULTS
Revenues 111,984,844     96,275,545
Cost of sales (32,962,095) (28,703,771)
Gross margin 79,022,749 67,571,774
Administrative and selling expenses  (4,770,638)  (3,820,506)
Operating income 74,252,111 63,751,268
   

NON-OPERATING RESULTS 
Financial income 4,014,995 5,774,578
Other non-operating income 1,318,171 783,487
Goodwill amortization (5,704,216) (5,688,631)
Financial expenses (34,193,616) (38,565,094)
Other non-operating expenses (4,762,398) (4,068,793)
Price-level restatement 108,601 (504,505)
Exchange differences         (845,659)      119,609
Non-operating results (40,064,122) (42,149,349)
   
Income before income taxes and minority interest 34,187,989 21,601,919
Income tax       (7,705,447)  (5,496,056)
Income before minority interest 26,482,542 16,105,863
Minority interest                (230)           (120)

NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR 26,482,312 16,105,743

The accompanying Notes 1 to 30 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
 For the year ended
 December 31,
 2004 2003
 ThCh$ ThCh$

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income for the year 26,482,312 16,105,743

Charges (credits) to income not representing cash flows:
Loss on sale of fixed assets (96,519) 99,784
Depreciation 21,101,494 18,256,102
Amortization of intangibles 707,387 682,919
Amortization of goodwill 1,925,633 3,456,262
Write-offs and provisions 5,704,216 5,688,631
Price-level restatement (108,601) 504,505
Exchange differences 845,659 (119,609)
Other charges to income not representing cash flows 1,804,364 1,800,135

(Increase) decrease in assets:
Trade accounts receivable and sundry debtors (161,438) (3,690,053)
Inventories 2,251 37,443
Other assets 697,781 1,060,838

Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable and sundry creditors (2,170,696) 1,775,310
Interest payable (412,092) (1,073,548)
Income tax payable (net) 12,306 1,448,298
Value added tax and other taxes 3,140,743 (2,749,033)
Minority interest             230               120
Net cash flows provided by operating activities 59,475,030 43,283,847

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Other financing sources - 1,826
Bonds payable (15,429,351)  (12,584,874)
Net cash flows used in financing activities (15,429,351) (12,583,048)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Sale of fixed assets 265,972 453,377
Collection of related company loans 9,973,808 29,697,791
Purchase of fixed assets (43,690,844) (129,024,652)
Payment of capitalized interest (3,837,357) (1,263,845)
Long term investments       (12,243)         (64,834)
Other loans to related companies  (1,499,551)                   -
Net cash flows used in investing activities (38,800,215) (100,202,163)

Total net cash flow for the year 5,245,464 (69,501,364)
EFFECT OF INFLATION AND EXCHANGE ON CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS   (2,454,454)  (11,558,390)
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2,791,010 (81,059,754)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR   40,675,770 122,209,889

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 43,466,780 41,150,135

The accompanying Notes 1 to 30 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

At December 31, 2004 and 2003

NOTE 1 - REGISTRATION

Inversiones HQ Chile Limitada was formed as a limited company by public deed dated September 15, 2000.  The objective 

of the Company was to invest in shares and public securities.  On October 16, 2000, the Company changed its name to 

Inversiones HQI Transelec Chile Limitada, without making any change to the Company’s objective.  On November 23, 

2000, the Company changed its name to HQI Transelec Chile S.A. and was registered as a closed Company with the 

Chilean Superintendent of Securities and Insurance Companies, and is subject to its control, under number 729 as from 

March 22, 2001.  The revised objective of the new Company is the exploitation and development of electrical systems of its 

own and of third parties pertaining to the transmission of electrical energy, for which they can acquire and/or make use of 

concessions, taking into account all the benefits that are available by law to electrical companies.

On October 23, 2000, Inversiones HQI Transelec Chile Limitada (now HQI Transelec Chile S.A.) and Inversiones HQI Chile 

Holding Limitada (now Hydro-Quebec International Transmisión Sudamérica S.A.) together acquired all the shares of 

Compañía Nacional de Transmisión Eléctrica S.A. (“TRANSELEC”), from Empresa Nacional de Electricidad S.A. (“ENDESA”) 

and Endesa Inversiones Generales S.A. 

Per public deed dated January 18, 2001, the Company purchased from Inversiones HQI Chile Holding Limitada 98,606 

shares, corresponding to 0.01% of the share capital in Compañía Nacional de Transmisión Eléctrica S.A., concentrating 

100% of ownership.  As a result, Compañía Nacional de Transmisión Eléctrica S.A. was absorbed by HQI Transelec Chile S.A., 

the latter assuming all assets, liabilities, obligations and rights of TRANSELEC.  The Company directly undertook business 

operations associated with the transmission of electrical energy which were carried out by the absorbed subsidiary.

NOTE 2 - ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

a) Accounting period

The consolidated financial statements relate to the twelve-month period between January 1 and December 31, 2004 and 

2003.

b) Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of HQI Transelec Chile S.A. at December 31, 2004 and 2003 have been prepared 

in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in Chile issued by the Chilean Institute of Accountants, and 

specific instructions and regulations issued by the Superintendent of Securities and Insurance Companies and include the 

assets, liabilities and results of the Parent Company and its 99.99% owned subsidiary, HQI Transelec Norte S.A.  In case of 

discrepancies, specific instructions and regulations issued by the Superintendent of Securities and Insurance Companies 

will prevail.

In relation to the Company’s subsidiary, the difference between the investment account controlled in pesos and total 

shareholders’ equity of the subsidiary controlled in United States dollars is recorded in the account Cumulative Translation 

Adjustment under Other reserves.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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The Company has considered, as allowed by Technical Bulletin No. 64, bonds issued abroad up to the amount invested of 

US$ 30,002,000 as a hedge instrument of the risk associated with foreign currency fluctuations.  The exchange difference, 

net of monetary correction, has registered as it matching  against the account Accumulated Adjustment by Difference of 

Conversion, in the account other reserves of Equity.

c) Basis of presentation

For comparative purposes, the financial statements of 2003 have been restated by 2.5%, corresponding to the changes in 

the consumer price index in the twelve months before December 31, 2004. 

d) Price-level restatement

The consolidated financial statements have been restated in order to reflect the effect of changes in the purchasing power 

of the Chilean peso during the respective years.  Accordingly, non-monetary assets and liabilities and shareholders’ equity 

have been restated against income.  The restatements have been determined on the basis of the official Chilean Consumer 

Price Index (CPI) issued by the National Institute of Statistics, applied one month in arrears, which was 2.5 % for the year 

ended December 31, 2004 (1.0% in 2003).  In addition, income statement accounts have been restated to their year-end 

values.

The financial statements of the Company’s subsidiary HQI Transelec Norte S.A. are prepared in US dollars and translated to 

Chilean pesos for consolidation purposes at the exchange rate prevailing at December 31, 2004.

e) Foreign currency balances

Balances in foreign currency are adjusted at the exchange rate prevailing on the closing date of the financial statements.  

Indexed units have been restated according to variations in the corresponding index.

Assets and liabilities in foreign currency and UF have been translated into Chilean pesos at the following period closing 

exchange or conversion rates:

 Ch$ per unit
 2004 2003
Unidad de Fomento 17,317.05 16,920.00
United States dollar 557.40 593.80
Euro 760.13 744.95

f) Operating estimates 

The Company has to make accounting estimates to record its accounts receivable and payable from transmission tolls.  

Final settlements of these accounts may extend beyond one fiscal year and can result in losses or gains for amounts 

expected to be not significant.

g) Time deposits

Investments in time deposits are recorded at cost plus price-level restatement and accrued interest at year-end.

h) Allowance for doubtful accounts

The Company believes that it is unnecessary to record an allowance for doubtful accounts at each year-end.
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i) Fixed assets

Fixed assets are valued at restated purchase cost or contribution value at year end.  The costs of financing work in progress 

have been capitalized during construction period.  Consequently, financial expenses amounting to ThCh$ 3,837,357 were 

capitalized in 2004 and (ThCh$ 1,263,845 in 2003).

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, considering a 

residual value of 5% for assets purchased until 1999.

j) Intangibles

This balance consists of rights-of-way which are amortized on the straight-line basis over 40 years in conformity with 

Technical Bulletin No. 55 issued by the Chilean Institute of Accountants.

k) Resale agreements

Other current assets include purchases of securities under resale agreements, which are recorded at their initial investment 

value at purchase date plus interest and readjustments.

l) Goodwill

The amount presented as Goodwill represents the difference between the purchase value of shares in Compañía Nacional 

de Transmisión Eléctrica S.A. and the proportional equity value of the investment on the purchase date.  This difference is 

amortized over a 20-year period.

m) Bonds payable

This item includes, in long-term, the obligation incurred in the issuance of bonds by the Company at nominal value plus 

readjustments at year end and, in short-term, accrued interest at year end.  The difference between the book value and 

placement value is amortized until maturity and is presented in Other current assets and Other long-term assets.

n) Income taxes and deferred taxes 

The Company provides for income taxes in accordance with current legislation.

In conformity with Technical Bulletin No. 60 issued by the Chilean Institute of Accountants, deferred taxes have been 

recorded for all temporary differences between accounting balances for assets and liabilities and the corresponding tax 

balances, considering the tax rate at the estimated date of reversal. The effect of deferred income taxes, which were not 

previously recorded by TRANSELEC, acquired by HQI Transelec Chile S.A. on October 23, 2000, are recorded in net income 

as from acquisition date, based on the period of reversal.

o) Staff severance indemnities

The provision for severance payments to Company staff upon reaching 15 years of service is presented at present value on 

an accrual basis, using an annual discount rate of 6.5% and considering an average tenure of 40 years. An average of 7.5% 

of the benefit, for staff with less than 15 years of service, has been accrued at present value.

p) Debt security issuance and placement expenses

The Company has deferred the expenses incurred in the issuance and placement of debt securities during 2001.  These 

deferred charges are recorded under Other long-term and short-term assets, and are amortized using the straight-line 

method until maturity of the obligations.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

pa
ge

50
/

51

HQI Transelec Chile S.A. and Subsidiary
Annual Report 2004



q) Staff vacation

In conformity with Technical Bulletin No. 47 issued by the Chilean Institute of Accountants, the annual cost of employee 

vacations is recorded as an expense in the financial statements on an accrual basis. 

r) Revenues

The item includes the originating income of the commercialization of the capacity of electrical transmission of the facilities 

of the Company and their branch, within which transmission service served not invoiced to the closing of each exercise 

is included, the one that is valorized at the cost of sale according to the outstanding contracts and the information of 

toll issued by the Centro de Despacho Económico de Carga de Sistema Interconectado Central (CDEC-SIC) and by the 

Centro de Despacho Económico de Carga del Sistema Interconectado del Norte Grande (CDEC-SING). These amounts are 

displayed in the current assets under the heading trade accounts receivable.

s) Derivative contracts

The hedging contracts subscribed by the Company include foreign exchange forward contracts and swaps and have been 

recorded at fair value in conformity with Technical Bulletin No. 57 issued by the Chilean Institute of Accountants.

t) Statement of cash flows

Cash and cash equivalents correspond to cash and banks, time deposits, marketable securities and investments under 

resale agreements.

Cash flows from operating activities include all business-related cash flows and, in general, all cash flows not defined as 

from financial or investment activities.  The concept of operations used in this statement is broader than that used in the 

Statement of Income.

NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTING CHANGES

There have been no changes in accounting policies for the period January 1 to December 31, 2004, that could affect 

significantly the interpretation of these consolidated financial statements.

NOTE 4 - SHORT - AND LONG-TERM DEBTORS

Debtors are summarized as follows:

a) Trade accounts receivable short-term
 2004 2003
 ThCh$ ThCh$
Tolls and transmission charges 14,691,561 16,074,213
Services provided to other parties   1,627,606      127,559

TOTAL 16,319,167 16,201,772

b) Trade accounts receivable short and long-term
 Current Current between
 Up to 90 days 90 and 1 year Total Current Long-term
 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
 ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$
Trade accounts         
receivable 13,068,151 15,328,984 3,251,016 872,788 16,319,167 16,201,772 - -
Sundry debtors      356,891      401,567               -             -      356,891      401,567 463,590 115,068

TOTAL 13,425,042 15,730,551 3,251,016 872,788 16,676,058 16,603,339 463,590 115,068
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NOTE 5 - BALANCES AND TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED COMPANIES

Significant balances and transactions with related companies are as follows:

a) Notes and accounts receivable

Hydro - Quebec International Transmisión Sudamérica S.A.

The receivable balance as of December 31, 2004 originates in a loan granted on April 17, 2001 to Inversiones HQI Chile 

Holding Ltda. (currently Hydro - Quebec International Transmisión Sudamérica S.A.) for an amount of ThUS$ 169,354.  

On July 31, 2001 Inversiones HQI Chile Holding Ltda. prepaid ThUS$ 62,000 part of the total debt, of which, ThUS$ 58,144 

corresponded to capital and ThUS$ 3,856 to interest.  On September 4, 2002, a second loan was granted amounting 

to ThUS$ 500.  The amount due is payable in United States dollars and accrues a 7.875% interest on an annual basis 

of 360 days.  The balance due monthly will be paid mainly from the dividends that Hydro - Quebec International 

Transmisión Sudamérica S.A. will receive from HQI Transelec Chile S.A., first for payment of accrued interest and then for 

principal amortization. As such, on April, 17, 2003, Inversiones HQI Chile Holding Ltda., made a partial payment for an 

amount of ThUS$ 17,322 of which ThUS$ 2,288 was principal and ThUS$ 15,034 interests. On May 27, 2003, Inversiones 

HQI Chile Holding Ltda. made another partial payment of ThUS$ 40,000 of which ThUS$ 39,043 was capital and ThUS$ 

957 interests. On May 27, 2004, Inversiones HQI Chile Holding Ltda. made another partial payment of ThUS$ 20,825 of 

which ThUS$ 15,282 was capital and ThUS$ 5,543 interests.

  Current Long-term
Tax ID Number Company 2004 2003 2004 2003
  ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$
77,498,840-8 Hydro - Quebec International
 Transmisión Sudamérica S.A. 1,432,017 2,037,980 30,711,517 42,836,484

 TOTAL 1,432,017 2,037,980 30,711,517 42,836,484

b) Notes and accounts payable

Hydro-Quebec International Transmisión Sudamérica S.A.

The balance to pay corresponds mainly to services received by consultant’s office in the technical and commercial 

management of HQI Transelec Chile S.A. at December 31, 2004 by an amount of ThCh$ 69,590.

Hydro-Quebec International

The balance at December 31, 2004 corresponds to services provided by Hydro Québec not yet paid by the Company 

ThCh$ 925,149.

SHORT-TERM  Short-term
Tax ID Number Company 2004 2003
  ThCh$ ThCh$
Foreign Hydro - Québec International 925,149 897,213
77,498,840-8 Hydro - Quebec International    
 Transmisión Sudamérica S.A.    69,590              -

 TOTAL 994,739 897,213
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c) Transactions
 2004 2003 
     Effect in  Effect in
   Nature of  income  income
Company Relationship Tax ID transaction Amount (charge) credit Amount (charge) credit
    ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$
Hydro Quebec        

International       

Transmisión Parent      

Sudamérica S.A. company 77,498,840-8 Loans granted 2,953,332 2,953,332 4,876,587 4,876,587

   Reimbursement expenses  436,831 (436,831)

   Collection of loans - - 41,569,116 -

Hydro Québec Ultimate  Company    

International  parents Foreign Services received 1,167,796 (849,205) 1,651,067 (700,513)

NOTE 6 - DEFERRED TAXES AND INCOME TAXES 

a) General Information

At December, 31 2004, the Company made a provision for income taxes amounting to ThCh$ 3,436,001 (ThCh$ 4,440,438 

in 2003) considering a tax basis of ThCh$ 20,211,768 (ThCh$ 26,911,750 in 2003).

Under this concept, its subsidiary provisioned an amount of ThCh$ 474,426 (ThCh$ 237,424 in 2003), considering a tax 

basis of ThCh$ 2,790,379 at December 31, 2004 (ThCh$ 1,438,930 in 2003).

During 2004, income tax provision is recorded in current assets and shown under Recoverable taxes, and during 2003, 

this provision is recorded in short-term liabilities and shown under Income tax, according to the following details:

 2004 2003
 ThCh$ ThCh$
Income tax provision (3,910,427) (4,677,862)
Other taxes    (12,705)      (6,135)
Subtotal (3,923,132) (4,683,997)

Provisional monthly payments 5,074,215 2,032,951
Other tax credits     30,313      46,125

TOTAL 1,181,396 (2,604,921)
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b) Deferred taxes

As described in Note 2 n), deferred taxes have been adjusted in 2004 and 2003 to recognize the effect of the changes in 

the rate introduced by the tax reform published in September 2001. 

 2004 2003 
 Deferred tax asset Deferred tax liability Deferred tax asset Deferred tax liability
Temporary differences Short-term Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term Long-term
 ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$
Accrued employee vacations  83,885 - - - 80,181 - - -
Fixed asset depreciation  - - - 2,931,940 - - - 879,627
Accrued employee        
severance benefits  - - - 200,965 - - - 204,559
Other events  12,624 - - - 27,060 - - -
Capitalization of        
financial expenses  - - - 1,115,055 - - - 575,841
Increase in value of         
fixed assets (absorption) - 19,622,963 - - - 20,368,373 - -
Fixed assets (ex leasing) - - - 4,152,655 - - - 3,877,649
Write - off of assets  - 244,753 - - - 274,789 - -
Prepaid expenses  - - - 1,056,066 - - - 1,246,851
Forward contracts  144,075 - - - 618,828 - - -
Swap contracts  - 1,214,931 - - - 981,728 - -
Complementary        
accounts - net        
of amortization              -                  -           - (1,672,492)             -                  -             - (1,754,924)

TOTAL 240,584 21,082,647 - 7,784,189 726,069 21,624,890 - 5,029,603

c) Income taxes
Item 2004 2003
 ThCh$ ThCh$
Current tax expense (3,923,132) (4,683,997)
Deferred tax effect (3,699,883) (731,084)
Amortization on deferred tax complementary accounts    (82,432)    (80,975)

TOTAL INCOME TAX (7,705,447) (5,496,056)

NOTE 7 - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Other current assets are summarized as follows:

 2004 2003
 ThCh$ ThCh$
Securities under resale agreements 13,366,864 3,045,712
Bond issue costs 1,122,263 1,122,263
Bond issue discount 631,626 625,436
Others     401,610               -

TOTAL 15,522,363 4,793,411

55
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NOTE 8 - INFORMATION ABOUT PURCHASES UNDER REPURCHASE AND RESALE AGREEMENTS OF SECURITIES

At December 31, 2004 the resale agreements are summarized as follows:

        
 Date Date   Suscription  Final Identification Market
Code Purchase Maturity Company Currency value Rate value of security value
     ThCh$ % ThCh$  ThCh$
CRV 12/16/2004 01/03/2005 Banco Chile Pesos 1,100,000 0.20 1,101,320 BCD 1,101,173
CRV 12/16/2004 01/04/2005 Banco Credito e Inversiones Pesos 600,000 0.20 600,760 BCP 600,640
CRV 12/16/2004 01/05/2005 ABN Amro Bank Pesos 2,000,000 0.18 2,002,400 BCU 2,001,920
CRV 12/17/2004 01/12/2005 Citibank N.A. Pesos 2,200,000 0.22 2,204,158 BCD 2,202,399
CRV 12/21/2004 01/04/2005 Banco Santander Santiago Pesos 207,651 0.20 207,845 PCD 207,803
CRV 12/22/2004 01/03/2005 Citibank N.A. Pesos 200,000 0.22 200,176 BCD 200,147
CRV 12/22/2004 01/06/2005 Banco Santander Santiago Pesos 197,532 0.17 197,700 PCD 197,644
CRV 12/23/2004 01/13/2005 Banco Security Pesos 391,000 0.19 391,520 BCD 391,223
CRV 12/23/2004 01/10/2005 Banco Santander Santiago Pesos 198,089 0.19 198,315 PCD 198,202
CRV 12/23/2004 01/11/2005 Banco Santander Santiago Pesos 98,866 0.19 98,985 PCD 98,922
CRV 12/27/2004 01/11/2005 Citibank N.A. Pesos 300,000 0.24 300,360 BCD 300,120
CRV 12/28/2004 01/18/2005 Banco Chile Pesos 1,024,000 0.22 1,025,577 BCP 1,024,300
CRV 12/28/2004 01/13/2005 Citibank N.A. Pesos 800,000 0.24 801,024 BCD 800,256
CRV 12/28/2004 01/19/2005 Banco Crédito e Inversiones Pesos 245,000 0.21 245,377 BCP 245,069
CRV 12/29/2004 01/06/2005 Citibank N.A. Pesos 1,408,500 0.23 1,409,364 BCD 1,408,824
CRV 12/30/2004 01/18/2005 Banco Security Pesos 185,500 0.16 185,688 BCD 185,520
CRV 12/21/2004 01/06/2005 Banco Chile Dollars 351,475 0.18 346,895 PRD 346,771
CRV 12/27/2004 01/17/2005 Banco Santander Santiago Dollars 87,019 0.18 86,564 PRD 86,474
CRV 12/29/2004 01/06/2005 Banco Santander Santiago Dollars 556,789 0.18 554,812 BCX 554,608
CRV 12/02/2004 01/04/2005 Banco Crédito e Inversiones Pesos 140,000 0.20 140,312 BCP 140,271
CRV 12/06/2004 01/06/2005 Banco Crédito e Inversiones Pesos 33,000 0.19 33,065 BCP 33,052
CRV 12/09/2004 01/11/2005 Banco Crédito e Inversiones Pesos 97,000 0.22 97,235 BCP 97,156
CRV 12/13/2004 01/12/2005 Banco Crédito e Inversiones Pesos 59,000 0.22 59,130 BCP 59,078
CRV 12/14/2004 01/12/2005 Banco Crédito e Inversiones Pesos 157,000 0.21 157,319 BCP 157,187
CRV 12/16/2004 01/13/2005 Banco Crédito e Inversiones Pesos 153,000 0.21 153,300 BCP 153,161
CRV 12/29/2004 01/17/2005 Banco Crédito e Inversiones Pesos 76,000 0.20 76,096 BCP 76,010
CRV 12/28/2004 01/19/2005 Banco Crédito e Inversiones Dollars 502,211 0.18 499,544 BCD 498,934
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NOTE 9 - FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets are summarized as follows:
  2004   2003   
 Gross Accumulated Net Gross Accumulated Net
 value depreciation value value depreciation value
 ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$
Land, rights and others       6,458,592                    -     6,458,592      6,528,071                   -     6,528,071

BUILDINGS AND INFRASTRUCTURE:
Buildings  9,041,216 (1,790,301) 7,250,915 7,877,765 (1,485,860) 6,391,905
Access roads  554,479 (72,385) 482,094 369,609 (59,890) 309,719
Lines  333,133,599 (45,292,033) 287,841,566 325,069,207 (37,116,311) 287,952,896
Houses and apartments. 534,185 (306,325) 227,860 540,459 (261,203) 279,256
Non-hydraulic civil projects  34,845,251 (4,803,786) 30,041,465 25,798,423 (3,787,714) 22,010,709
Work in progress    16,767,534                    -   16,767,534   49,996,079                    -   49,996,079
Total Buildings and infrastructure 394,876,264 (52,264,830) 342,611,434 409,651,542 (42,710,978) 366,940,564

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT
Telecommunication equipment  11,967,931 (3,655,463) 8,312,468 7,963,378 (3,027,816) 4,935,562
Furniture, machinery and      
office equipment  237,980 (134,082) 103,898 214,729 (115,128) 99,601
Service equipment  39,061 (18,673) 20,388 36,274 (15,757) 20,517
Tools and instruments  2,145,755 (1,267,728) 878,027 1,841,373 (1,197,347) 644,026
Power generation unit  755,194 (131,700) 623,494 556,166 (107,823) 448,343
Electrical equipment  260,650,709 (44,545,356) 216,105,353 213,649,637 (36,877,099) 176,772,538
Protection and      
mechanical equipment  40,016,699 (7,934,753) 32,081,946 36,879,799 (6,276,154) 30,603,645
Transportation and      
loading equipment  794,566 (446,216) 348,350 746,470 (392,549) 353,921
Computers  735,190 (466,801) 268,389 578,004 (320,350) 257,654
Software      2,149,849    (1,394,325)        755,524     1,602,323       (901,032)        701,291
Total machinery and equipment 319,492,934 (59,995,097) 259,497,837 264,068,153 (49,231,055) 214,837,098

Subtotal fixed assets 720,827,790 (112,259,927) 608,567,863 680,247,766  (91,942,033) 588,305,733

Other fixed assets
Construction Materials 1,606,032 - 1,606,032 1,856,283 - 1,856,283
Total Other fixed assets 1,606,032 - 1,606,032 1,856,283 - 1,856,283

Increased value from      
technical reappraisal   21,895,331    (4,718,892)    17,176,439   22,472,729    (4,306,329)   18,166,400

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 744,329,153 (116,978,819) 627,350,334 704,576,778 (96,248,362) 608,328,416

Depreciation for 2004 totaled ThCh$ 21,101,494 (ThCh$ 18,256,102 in 2003).  The amount of ThCh$ 20,686,619 was 

charged to Cost of sales (ThCh$ 17,875,947 in 2003) and ThCh$ 414,875 (ThCh$ 380,155 in 2003) was recorded in 

Administrative and selling expenses.

Assets subjected to technical reappraisal correspond to those contributed by ENDESA to TRANSELEC and which include: 

land, buildings, electrical equipment, telecommunication equipment, lines, houses, and apartments.
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On May 29, 2003, the subsidiary purchased electrical transmission assets from Compañía Eléctrica de Tarapacá S.A. 

(CELTA), for a total amount of US$ 29,157,000.

On July 17, 2003, the subsidiary purchased electrical transmission assets from GasAtacama Generación Ltda. 

(GasAtacama), for a total amount of US$ 77,000,000.

NOTE 10 - INVESTMENT IN OTHER COMPANIES

This balance corresponds to a 7.1429% of Sociedad Centro de Despacho Económico de Carga del Sistema Eléctrico 

Interconectado Central Limitada (CDEC-SIC), whose exclusive objective is to administrate the operations of the power 

stations and transmission lines that are interconnected within the electricity system. The value of the investment 

at December 31, 2004 is of ThCh$ 35,688 (ThCh$ 57,793 in 2003). It also includes the 14.29% participation that the 

subsidiary has in Sociedad Centro de Despacho Económico de Carga del Sistema Interconectado del Norte Grande 

(SING), whose exclusive objective is to manage, operate and coordinate the direction and operation of the electrical 

system. The value of this investment at December 31, 2004 is of ThCh$ 59,375 (ThCh$ 64,833 in 2003).

 
  Participation Book value at
Tax ID Number Company 2004 2003 2004 2003
  % % ThCh$ ThCh$
77,286,570-8 CDEC-SIC Ltda. 7.1429 7.69 35,688 57,793
77,345,310-1 CDEC-SING Ltda. 14.29 14.29 59,375   64,833

TOTAL INVESTMENT IN OTHER COMPANIES   95,063 122,626

NOTE 11 - GOODWILL

a) Goodwill is summarized as follows:
 Year ended December 31,
 2004 2003
 ThCh$ ThCh$
Opening balance 112,214,091 112,214,091
Amortization of goodwill (24,168,685) (18,464,469)

TOTAL 88,045,406 93,749,622

b) Goodwill and the corresponding amortization are originated as follows:

  2004 2003 
  Amortization Balance of Amortization Balance of
Tax ID Number Company during the year goodwill during the year goodwill
  ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$
96,659,380-6 Compañía Nacional de
 Transmisión Eléctrica S.A. 5,704,216 88,045,406 5,688,631 93,749,622

TOTAL  5,704,216 88,045,406 5,688,631 93,749,622
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NOTE 12 - INTANGIBLES

Intangibles is summarized as follows:

 2004 2003
 ThCh$ ThCh$
Rights-of-way 26,413,069 24,949,725
Accumulated amortization  (3,744,163)  (3,025,209)

NET VALUE 22,668,906 21,924,516

The amortization charge to income amounted to ThCh$ 707,387 in 2004 (ThCh$ 682,919 in 2003).

NOTA 13 - OTHER ASSETS

The balance at each year-end is summarized as follows:

 2004 2003
 ThCh$ ThCh$
Prepaid general expenses 294,291 309,388
Deferred expenses on bond placements – UF 1,106,744 1,458,076
Deferred expenses on bond placements - US$ 3,983,144 4,754,075
Discount on bond placements - UF 1,447,975 1,907,629
Discount on bond placements - US$ 888,519 1,060,491
Others      23,397      23,982

TOTAL 7,744,070 9,513,641

NOTE 14 - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Sundry creditors

The balance of this account at December 31, 2004 amounting to ThCh$ 4,990,854 (ThCh$ 4,817,224 in 2003) of which 

ThCh$ 3,619,811 (ThCh$ 2,499,832 in 2003) corresponds to provisions recorded to compensate differences in amounts 

received by the Company related with toll income.  These differences originate from toll and transmission contracts 

undersigned by HQI Transelec Chile S.A. and its clients (principally electricity generation companies), that consider the 

recompensation of toll charges defined in the Electric Law (article 71-29 DFL No. 1, 1982).  At the CDEC-SIC level, values of 

the transmission of energy and power (VIRTs) are determined and paid to and by the electricity generation companies 

and the electricity transmission companies.  By law as well as contracts, the Company records income relating to the 

toll charges as informed by the CDEC-SIC.  Any differences between these and the VIRT’s is returned to the electricity 

generating companies once agreed.  An amount of ThCh$ 1,371,043 (ThCh$ 2,317,392 in 2003) corresponds to 

guarantees of GasAtacama and Celta.

NOTE 15 - LONG-AND SHORT-TERM OBLIGATIONS (PROMISSORY NOTES AND BONDS)

a) During 2001, the Company made the following public offering of bonds in the local market:

On April 2, 2001 the Company registered the first bond issuance for a maximum of UF 10,000,000 with the Superintendent 

of Securities and Insurance Companies under number 249.  Of this amount, UF 9,200,000 were finally placed on April 

11, 2001.  
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As of December 31, 2004 the risk ratings obtained are the following:

Rating agency Rating
FitchRatings AA

Feller-Rate Clasificadora de Riesgo Limitada AA+

The terms of issuance of these bonds are as follows:

• Issuer: HQI Transelec Chile S.A.

• Securities issued: Bearer bonds in local currency, denominated in Unidades de Fomento.

• Maximum issued: 10,000,000 Unidades de Fomento divided into:

Serie A

 - Series A-1:  Up to UF 3,000,000 (3,000 bonds at UF 1,000 each)

 - Series A-2:  Up to UF 4,000,000 (400 bonds at UF 10,000 each)

Series B

 - Series B-1:  Up to UF 1,000,000 (1,000 bonds at UF 1,000 each)

 - Series B-2:  Up to UF 3,000,000 (300 bonds at UF 10,000 each)

• Indexation: Expressed in Unidades de Fomento

• Amortization period: Series A 6 years and Series B 21 years (6 years of grace and 1 and 15 years for capital

 amortization, respectively).

• Capital amortization: Series A, in one installment, upon maturity, and Series B, payable semi-annually, in increasing 

 amounts, and effective September 1, 2007,

• Early redemption: Series A: without early redemption and Series B: effective September 1, 2009, on any of its 

 denominated dates of payment of interest or interest and capital amortization.

• Interest rate:  Series A and B bonds accrue a 6.20% annual interest rate on the outstanding capital, expressed in 

 Unidades de Fomento.  Interest is calculated over a period of 360 days, upon maturity and payable semi-annually in 

 two semesters of 180 days each.

• Interest payments: Semi-annually payments, upon maturity on March 1 and September 1 yearly, starting

 September 1, 2001.  Interest accrued at December 31, 2004 amounts to ThCh$ 3,243,036 (ThCh$ 3,247,896 in 2003) 

 and is presented in Current liabilities.

• Guarantees: This issuance has no special guarantees, except for the general guarantee on all of the issuer’s assets.

 Period of placement: 36 months, as from the date of register with the Superintendent of Securities and Insurance 

 Companies.

b) The Company issued and placed notes in the international market on April 17, 2001 as follows:

As of December 31, 2004 the risk ratings obtained are the following:

Rating agency Rating
Standard and Poor’s Rating Group A-
FitchRatings  A-
Moody’s Investors Service Inc. Baa1

• Issuer: HQI Transelec Chile S.A.

• Securities issued : US$ (Yankee Bonds) traded in the U.S. market

• Issue value: ThUS$ 465,000 of a single series

• Indexation: Expressed in United States dollar
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• Capital amortization: At maturity on April 15, 2011

• Nominal interest rate: 7.875% annual

• Interest payments: On April 15 and October 15 each year, effective October 15, 2001.  Interest accrued at

 December 31, 2004 amounts to ThCh$ 4,429,534 (ThCh$ 4,836,766 in 2003) and is presented in Current liabilities.

c) Bonds

Register number or Nominal   Periodicity Issued in
identification of  amount  Interest  Payment of Amortization Par value Par value Chile or
 bonds Series placed Currency rate Maturity  interest payments 31/12/2004 31/12/2003 abroad
    %    ThCh$ ThCh$

LONG-TERM BONDS (SHORT-TERM PORTION)
249 A1 40,712 UF 6.200 03/01/2005 Semester At maturity 705,007 706,064 Chile

249 A2 81,424 UF 6.200 03/01/2005 Semester At maturity 1,410,016 1,412,129 Chile

249 B1 4,071 UF 6.200 03/01/2005 Semester Semester 70,501 70,606 Chile

249 B2 61,068 UF 6.200 03/01/2005 Semester Semester 1,057,512 1,059,097 Chile

First           
offering Sole 7,946,777 Dollars 7.875 04/15/2005 Semester At maturity     4,429,534     4,836,766 Abroad

TOTAL LONG-TERM BONDS (SHORT-TERM PORTION)     7,672,570 8,084,662

LONG-TERM BONDS
249 A1 2,000,000 UF 6.200 03/01/2007 Semester At maturity 34,634,100 34,686,000 Chile
249 A2 4,000,000 UF 6.200 03/01/2007 Semester At maturity 69,268,200 69,372,000 Chile
249 B1 200,000 UF 6.200 03/01/2022 Semester Semester 3,463,410 3,468,600 Chile

249 B2 3,000,000 UF 6.200 03/01/2022 Semester Semester 51,951,150 52,029,000 Chile

First           

offering Sole 465,000,000 Dollars 7.875 04/15/2011 Semester At maturity 259,191,000 283,019,925 Abroad

Swap          

contracts 3 contracts 7,315,503 UF 9.160 06/30/2006 Semester At maturity 40,048,632 30,015,729 Chile

Contract           

Swap 1 contract 1,906,538 UF 6.81 04/14/2011 Semester At maturity    5,169,423                    - Chile

TOTAL LONG-TERM BONDS       463,725,915 472,591,254

NOTE 16 - PROVISIONS AND WRITE-OFFS

Provisions at each year-end are as follows:
 2004 2003
 ThCh$ ThCh$
a) Short-term provisions
Employee severance indemnity benefits (Note 17) 167,582 122,598
Accrued payroll 1,001,738 650,572
Employee vacation benefits 493,441 485,948
Cost of accidents (lines and substations)               -    131,648

TOTAL 1,662,761 1,390,766

b) Long-term provisions
Employee severance indemnity benefits (Note 17) 1,192,658 1,222,474

TOTAL 1,192,658 1,222,474
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NOTE 17 - STAFF SEVERANCE INDEMNITIES

The change in severance indemnities during each year is as follows:

 2004 2003
 ThCh$ ThCh$
Opening balance 1,312,266 1,278,679
Price-level restatement 32,807 12,787
Provision for the year 94,414 53,606
Payment of the year    (79,247)  -

TOTAL 1,360,240 1,345,072

Short-term 167,582 122,598
Long-term 1,192,658 1,222,474

TOTAL 1,360,240 1,345,072

NOTE 18 - MINORITY INTEREST

a) The minority interest corresponds to the other shareholder participation in the subsidiary as follows:

  Participation
 Equity percentage Participation
Subsidiary 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
 ThCh$ ThCh$ % % ThCh$ ThCh$
Hydro - Quebec International      
Transmisión Sudamérica S.A. 19,024,220 19,459,332 0.01 0.01 1,902 1,945

b) The minority interest corresponding to the participation in Net income is as follows:
     
  Participation
 Equity percentage Participation
Subsidiary 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
 ThCh$ ThCh$ % % ThCh$ ThCh$
Hydro - Quebec International      
Transmisión Sudamérica S.A. 2,299,433 1,196,939 0.01 0.01 230 120

NOTA 19 - SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

During 2004 and 2003, equity accounts had the following movements:

(1) In accordance with Technical Bulletin No. 14 of the Chilean Institute of Accountants, the Company restated 

accumulated losses at January 1, 2002.  This restatement relates to the write off of certain fixed assets identified during 

2003 for a net amount of ThCh$ 876,002.

 Originally reported Adjustment As restated
 ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$
Accrued loss (1,969,309) - (1,969,309)
Fixed assets write-off               - (876,002)    (876,002)

ACCRUED LOSS (1,969,309) (876,002) (2,845,311)
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a) Changes in equity
Capital Paid-in Accumulated Net income
 capital losses for the year Total
 ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$
Opening balance  329,347,471 (1,969,309) 14,333,781 341,711,943
Allocation of prior-year income  - 14,333,781 (14,333,781) -
Dividends paid  - (12,364,472) - (12,364,472)
Correction of errors   - (876,002) - (876,002)
Price-level restatement  3,293,475 201,436 - 3,494,911

Net income for the year                     -                  - 15,712,920   15,712,920
Ending balance 332,640,946 (674,566) 15,712,920 347,679,300

Restated balance 340,956,970 (691,430) 16,105,743 356,371,283

Opening balance 2004 332,640,946 (674,566) 15,712,920 347,679,300
Allocation of prior-year income  - 15,712,920 (15,712,920) -
Dividends paid  - (15,038,354) - (15,038,354)
Price-level restatement  8,316,024 (15,039) - 8,300,985
Net income for the year                     -                 - 26,482,312   26,482,312

ENDING BALANCE  340,956,970 (15,039) 26,482,312 367,424,243

b) Dividends

At April 22, 2004, the Company paid dividends corresponding to 2003 net income, for a total amount of

ThCh$ 15,038,354.

At April 17, 2003, the Company paid dividends corresponding to 2002 net income, for a total amount of

ThCh$ 12,364,472.

c) Ownership changes

The extraordinary shareholders’ of HQI Transelec Chile S.A. meeting held on April 23, 2003 agreed the creation of 

two new series of shares and exchange for existing ordinary shares in a proportion of one to one.  As a result of the 

exchange, the Company’s shareholders are: Inversiones HQI Chile Holding Ltda. (currently Hydro - Quebec International 

Transmisión Sudamérica S.A.) with 889,900 series A shares and 110,000 series B shares and HQ Puno Ltd. with 100 

series A shares.  The series B shares have preference with respect to dividend payments and to its rights in an eventual 

liquidation of the Company.

On April 30, 2003, International Finance Corporation (“IFC”) acquired 110,000 series B shares from HQI Chile Holding 

Ltda. (currently Hydro-Quebec International Transmisión Sudamérica S.A.), representing an 11% of capital stock of the 

Company.

As such, the following institutions remain as shareholders:

1. Inversiones HQI Chile Holding Ltda. (currently Hydro-Quebec International Transmisión Sudamérica S.A.) with 889,900 

series A shares.

2. International Finance Corporation with 110,000 series B, and

3. HQ Puno Ltd. with 100 series A shares.
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d) Number of shares

 Number Number of Voting
Series of shares paid-in shares shares
Series A 890,000 890,000 890,000
Series B 110,000 110,000 110,000

e) Capital

Series Subscribed capital Paid-in capital
 ThCh$ ThCh$
Series A 303,451,703 303,451,703
Series B   37,505,267   37,505,267

TOTAL 340,956,970 340,956,970

f) Other reserves

Movements in cumulative translations adjustments are shown as follows:

 Prior year Movement during Balance at
Concept balance the current year December 31,2004
 ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$
Investment in related company (3,446,050) 1,966,961 (1,479,089)
Liability - hedge instrument 3,446,050 (1,966,961) 1,479,089

TOTAL - - -

NOTE 20 - OTHER NON-OPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSES

These are summarized as follows:
 2004 2003
 ThCh$ ThCh$
OTHER NON-OPERATING INCOME
Prior-year income 634,176 312,403
Miscellaneous income 11,648 12,404
Income on disposal of materials    672,347 458,680

TOTAL 1,318,171 783,487

 2004 2003
 ThCh$ ThCh$
OTHER NON-OPERATING EXPENSES
Loss “Guacolda Agreement” (1) 1,830,690 -
Prior-year expenses 498,187 332,543
Directors fees 74,653 142,464
Fiscal and judicial fines 73,404 65
Loss on fixed assets write-offs 2,234,988 3,547,474
Prepaid expense amortization      50,476      46,247

TOTAL 4,762,398 4,068,793

(1) This loss is due to the recognition of the agreement reached with Empresa Eléctrica Guacolda S.A. relating to tolls. In fact, on 
March 31, 2004, Guacolda and HQI Transelec Chile S.A. agreed to resolve the arbitration dispute over the determination of basic 
and additional tolls started in December 2003. Thus, the Court of Arbitration itself, named as set forth in Article 51 of Decree with 
the Force of Law (DFL) 1/82, resolved to approve of the agreement between the parties, which considers payments by Guacolda 
to Transelec, for the period from April 2002 to October 2003, additional to those monthly billed each time. Since Transelec had 
recognized income for such period, which exceeded the additional amount approved by such Court, the difference between the 
previous recognized income and the amount reached in the agreement with Guacolda has been charged on March 31, 2004. 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

C
o

n
so

li
d

at
ed

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts



pa
ge

64
/

NOTE 21 - PRICE-LEVEL RESTATEMENT

The net effects of price-level restatements, as described in Note 2 d), resulted in a net charge to income amounting to 

ThCh$ 108,601 (credit of ThCh$ 504,505 in 2003) and is summarized below. 

 Index 2004 2003
  ThCh$ ThCh$

ASSETS (CHARGES) / CREDITS
Inventories CPI 6,814 16,025
Fixed assets CPI 13,878,168 4,982,890
Investment in related companies CPI 444,533 (130,454)
Cash and banks CPI 363,665 1,312,697
Goodwill  CPI 2,286,576 984,537
Notes and accounts receivable from related companies  CPI 2,013,809 1,068,343
Deferred taxes  CPI 422,472 179,539
Other non-monetary assets  CPI 645,197 242,758

Expense and cost accounts  CPI       305,727       69,275
Total (charges)/credits  20,366,961 8,725,610

LIABILITIES (CHARGES)/CREDITS
Shareholders’ equity CPI (8,300,985) (3,582,284)
Bonds payable UF (11,026,997) (5,597,524)

Non-monetary liabilities CPI        (12,081)        (1,289)
Total (charges)/credits  (19,340,063) (9,181,097)
    
Credit / (charge) to income  1,026,898 (455,487)
Expense and cost accounts CPI 751,824 (8,387)
Income accounts CPI  (1,670,121)      (40,631)

GAIN (LOSS) FOR PRICE-LEVEL RESTATEMENT  108,601 (504,505)

NOTE 22 - EXCHANGE DIFFERENCES

The effects of exchange differences during the year 2004 amounted to a net charge to income of ThCh$ 845,659 (credit 

of ThCh$ 119,609 in 2003), and is summarized as follows:

 
Item Currency 2004 2003
  ThCh$ ThCh$
ASSETS (CHARGES)/CREDITS
Time deposits Dollars (1,402,804) (11,438,555)
Notes and accounts receivable     
from related companies Dollars (6,237,354) (19,187,425)
Forward contracts Dollars 788,705 (7,215,232)
Cuentas por cobrar Dollars (345,175) -
Inversiones en empresas relacionadas Dollars (1,479,089) -
Banks Dollars     (673,900)                  -

TOTAL (CHARGES) / CREDITS  (9,349,617) (37,841,212)
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 Amount
Item Currency 2004 2003
  ThCh$ ThCh$
LIABILITIES (CHARGES) / CREDITS
Notes and accounts payable     
to related companies Dollars - 20,630
Bonds payable Dollars 23,828,925 59,831,150
Accounts payable Dollars (65,407) 19,581
Swap contracts Dollars (15,259,560) (21,910,540)
Total (charges) / credits  8,503,958 37,960,821

EXCHANGE DIFFERENCES  (845,659) 119,609

NOTE 23 - DEBT ISSUE COSTS

Expenses incurred during the year 2001 in debt securities issued in the local and foreign markets include stamp tax, 

placement fees, legal services, financial services, risk classification reports, and printing costs.

  2004 
 Local Abroad Total
COMPOSITION ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$
Bond issuance costs 1,809,408 5,525,006 7,334,414
Amortization   (351,332)   (770,931) (1,122,263)

TOTAL 1,458,076 4,754,075 6,212,151

BALANCE SHEET PRESENTATION
Other current assets 351,332 770,931 1,122,263
Other - others 1,106,744 3,983,144 5,089,888

TOTAL 1,458,076 4,754,075 6,212,151

  2003 
 Local Abroad Total
COMPOSITION ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$
Bond issuance costs 2,160,740 6,295,937 8,456,677
Amortization   (351,332)   (770,931) (1,122,263)

TOTAL 1,809,408 5,525,006 7,334,414

BALANCE SHEET PRESENTATION
Other current assets 351,332 770,931 1,122,263
Other - others 1,458,076 4,754,075 6,212,151

TOTAL 1,809,408 5,525,006 7,334,414
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NOTE 24 - DERIVATIVE CONTRACTS

The 03 of September of 2004 the Company contracted an extension of a part of swaps whose dates of original maturity 

correspond to year 2006.  This extension contemplates an initial exchange at April 13, 2006 of U$ 50,000,000 for 

1,820,709.17 UF and a final exchange at April 13, 2011.  The effects of this swap contract began as of April of 2006.

The Company maintains forward contracts and swaps to hedge the risk of exchange rate fluctuations of short-term 

trade accounts receivable and long–term bond payables, as follows:

 Contract description   Accounts effected 
Type of Type of Nominal Position Item or transaction hedged Value of  Asset/Liability   Effect in income 
derivative contract value Maturity Specific item purchase/sale Name Amount Hedged item Name Amount Realized Unrealized
  ThCh$     ThCh$ ThCh$  ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$

S CCPE 100,000,000 2nd Quarter 2006 Exchange rate (US$) C US$ bonds 67,900,000 55,740,000 Bond payable 21,315,610 (1,567,196) (6,416,421)

S CCPE  50,000,000 4th Quarter 2006 Exchange rate (US$) C US$ bonds 35,830,500 27,870,000 Bond payable 13,601,559 (783,595) (3,666,405)

S CCTE 20,000,000 4th Quarter 2006 Exchange rate (US$) C US$ bonds 14,110,000 11,148,000 Bond payable 5,131,463 313,439 (1,427,302)

S CCPE 50,000,000 2 nd Quarter 2011 Exchange rate (US$) C US$ bonds 32,375,000 27,870,000 Bond payable 5,169,423  - (5,169,423)

FR CCPE 15,000,000 1st Quarter 2005 Exchange rate (US$) C US$ bonds 8,960,100 8,361,000 Other current liabilities 599,100 - (599,100)

FR CCPE 10,000,000 1st Quarter 2005 Exchange rate (US$) C US$ bonds 5,762,000 5,574,000 Other current liabilities 188,000 - (188,000)

FR CCPE 5,000,000 1st Quarter 2005 Exchange rate (US$) C US$ bonds 2,797,000 2,787,000 Other current liabilities 10,000 - (10,000)

FR CCPE 3,000,000 1st Quarter 2005 Exchange rate (US$) C US$ bonds 1,728,600 1,672,200 Other current liabilities 56,400 - (56,400)

FR CCPE 3,000,000 1st Quarter 2005 Exchange rate (US$) V US$ bonds 1,678,200 1,672,200 Other current liabilities 6,000 - 6,000
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 Contract description   Accounts effected 
Type of Type of Nominal Position Item or transaction hedged Value of  Asset/Liability   Effect in income 
derivative contract value Maturity Specific item purchase/sale Name Amount Hedged item Name Amount Realized Unrealized
  ThCh$     ThCh$ ThCh$  ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$

S CCPE 100,000,000 2nd Quarter 2006 Exchange rate (US$) C US$ bonds 67,900,000 55,740,000 Bond payable 21,315,610 (1,567,196) (6,416,421)

S CCPE  50,000,000 4th Quarter 2006 Exchange rate (US$) C US$ bonds 35,830,500 27,870,000 Bond payable 13,601,559 (783,595) (3,666,405)

S CCTE 20,000,000 4th Quarter 2006 Exchange rate (US$) C US$ bonds 14,110,000 11,148,000 Bond payable 5,131,463 313,439 (1,427,302)

S CCPE 50,000,000 2 nd Quarter 2011 Exchange rate (US$) C US$ bonds 32,375,000 27,870,000 Bond payable 5,169,423  - (5,169,423)

FR CCPE 15,000,000 1st Quarter 2005 Exchange rate (US$) C US$ bonds 8,960,100 8,361,000 Other current liabilities 599,100 - (599,100)

FR CCPE 10,000,000 1st Quarter 2005 Exchange rate (US$) C US$ bonds 5,762,000 5,574,000 Other current liabilities 188,000 - (188,000)

FR CCPE 5,000,000 1st Quarter 2005 Exchange rate (US$) C US$ bonds 2,797,000 2,787,000 Other current liabilities 10,000 - (10,000)

FR CCPE 3,000,000 1st Quarter 2005 Exchange rate (US$) C US$ bonds 1,728,600 1,672,200 Other current liabilities 56,400 - (56,400)

FR CCPE 3,000,000 1st Quarter 2005 Exchange rate (US$) V US$ bonds 1,678,200 1,672,200 Other current liabilities 6,000 - 6,000
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NOTE 25 - CONTINGENCIES AND RESTRICTIONS

a) Restrictions 

As a result of the obligations incurred in the bond offerings and the acquisition of series B shares by the International 

Finance Corporation, the Company is required to meet specific ratios and obligations, including:

- Maintain at all times assets free from any encumbrance, assets with a book value equal to or greater than one point 

two times the book value of the issuer’s total obligations and debts which are not pledged as actual guarantees on 

goods and assets owned.  These obligations include debts arising from the aforementioned bond offering.

- Prohibition to sell, assign, transfer, contribute or dispose of the issuer’s primary assets in any way.

- Maintain an individual and consolidated leverage ratio whereby the proportion of Total liabilities/Total capitalization 

is not greater than zero point seven times.

- Maintain at all times an individual and consolidated minimum equity equal to fifteen million Unidades de Fomento.

b) Direct obligations

There are no direct obligations.

c) Indirect obligations

There are no guarantors or guarantees issued arising from indirect obligations.

d) Pending lawsuits

At December 31, 2004 there are pending lawsuits filed against the Company, in response to which it has instituted the 

corresponding defense, representing a total of ThCh$ 63,495.

Management believes that no significant contingencies will result from the pending lawsuits.

e) Others

1. On December 5, 2002 the Superintendence of Combustible and Electricity, through ordinary trade No. 7183, formed 

charges against the Company for the supposedly responsibility for an electrical supply interruption in the Central 

Interconnected System (SIC) on September 23, 2002. On way and time, the Company presented its discharges giving the 

corresponding proof. By legal resolution No. 1438, on August 14, 2004, the Superintendency applied several fines to the 

Company for a total amount of 2,500 UTA equivalent to ThCh$ 909,240 at December 2004.  At year end, the Company 

presented a reposition, but the judicial claim remains pending.  The Company asserts that it can not be held liable for 

this situation, as it is viewed as a case of force majeure.

2. On February 21, 2003 the Superintendence of Combustible and Electricity, through ordinary trade No. 1210, formed 

charges against the Company for the supposedly responsibility for an electrical supply interruption in the Central 

Interconnected System on January 13, 2003.  By legal resolution No. 808 on April 27, 2004, the Superintendency applied 

a fine to the Company for a total amount of 560 UTA equivalent to ThCh$ 203,670 at December 2004.  The Company 

asserts that it can not be held liable for this situation, as it is viewed as a case of force majeure.

3. On July 30, 2003 the Company’s demand against Empresa Nacional de Electricidad S.A. (Endesa), for an amount of 

US$ 5.400.000, was rejected. A complaint was presented against the arbitral court because the reason for the arbitral 

trial is to determine the amount Endesa should pay the Company for tolls and additional concepts.  The Company has 

not recognized nor received earnings related to this demand.
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4. On August 11, 2003 the Company’s demand (arbitration proceeding) against Sociedad Austral de Electricidad S.A. 

(Saesa), for a preliminary and annual base amount of US$ 2,300,000 was rejected. A complaint was presented against 

the arbitrational court because the reason for the arbitration preceeding is to determine the amount Saesa should pay 

the Company for tolls and additional concepts.  At December 31, 2004, the Company has recognized and/or received 

partial earnings according to a Ministerial Resolution No. 88 in 2001 from the Economy, Furtherance and Reconstruction  

Ministry.

5. On December 17, 2004, the Superintendence of Combustible and Electricity through ordinary trade No. 6698, formed 

charges against the Company by the supposed breach of the obligations to maintain in good state of conservation 

the electrical systems, which constitutes an infraction of Article 82 of DFL 1/82 in relation to article 205 of D.S. 327/

97. This is a result of the fault of two located autotransformers one in the substation Cardones and the other in the 

substation Maitencillo.  On December 31, 2004 the Company prepared its discharges and will enclose the antecedents 

to demonstrate that it is a case of force majeure.  Management believes that the charges are inadmissible; therefore the 

Superintendence of Combustible and Electricity would have to leave them without effects.

f ) Direct guarantees
      Guarantees 
   Book value of Balance to be
  Type of compromised pending at released
Creditor of guarantee Debtor guarantee assets 12/31/2004 12/31/2003 2005
   ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$ ThCh$
Banco Santander Santiago Conama Surety 980,677 - 980,677 -
Banco Santander Santiago D.R. Vialidad IV  Región Coquimbo Surety 138,744 - 138,744 -
Banco Santander Santiago D.R. Vialidad IV  Región Coquimbo Surety 138,744 - 138,744 -
Banco Santander Santiago D.R. Vialidad IV Región Coquimbo Surety 234,131 - 234,131 -
Banco Santander Santiago D.R. Vialidad IV  Región Coquimbo Surety 234,131 - 234,131 -
Banco Santander Santiago Attorney Fisco Valparaíso  Surety 5,100 5,100 - 5,100

NOTA 26 - GUARANTEES OBTAINED FROM THIRD PARTIES

At December 31, 2004 the Company has received financial guarantees from contractors and third parties for the 

completion of constructions, maintenance work and repayment of housing loans, amounting to ThCh$ 2,259,229 

(ThCh$ 2,281,169 at December 31, 2003).
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NOTE 27 - LOCAL AND FOREIGN CURRENCY

Assets and liabilities held in foreign currency have been translated to Chilean pesos at their respective exchange rates 

at each year-end and are summarized as follows (see conversion rates in Note 2 e):

a) Assets
 Currency 2004 2003
  ThCh$ ThCh$
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and banks Pesos 2,425,002 2,106,414
Cash and banks Dollars 175,870 1,086,068
Time deposits Dollars 27,499,046 34,911,940
Trade accounts receivable Pesos 13,898,831 15,148,043
Trade accounts receivable Dollars 2,420,336 1,053,730
Sundry debtors Pesos 356,891 401,567
Accounts receivable from related companies Dollars 1,432,017 2,037,980
Inventories Pesos 43,882 46,133
Recoverable taxes Pesos 1,181,396 1,906,625
Prepaid expenses Pesos 501,210 517,246
Deferred taxes Pesos 240,584 726,069
Other current assets - resale agreements UF 12,379,011 1,189,253
Other current assets Dollars 987,852 1,856,459
Other current assets Pesos 2,155,500 1,747,698

FIXED ASSETS
Fixed assets Pesos 568,266,074 543,656,489
Fixed assets Dollars 59,084,260 64,671,927

OTHER ASSETS
Investments in other companies Pesos 95,063 122,626
Goodwill Pesos 88,045,406 93,749,622
Long-term debtors UF 47,151 115,068
Long-term debtors Dollars 416,439 -
Accounts receivable from related companies Dollars 30,711,517 42,836,484
Intangibles Pesos 26,018,956 24,519,704
Intangibles Dollars 394,113 430,021
Amortization of intangibles Pesos (3,729,946) (3,020,439)
Amortization of intangibles Dollars (14,217) (4,770)
Long-term deferred taxes Pesos 13,298,458 16,595,287
Other assets Pesos     7,744,070     9,513,641

TOTAL ASSETS PESOS 720,541,377 707,736,725

 DOLLARS 123,107,233 148,879,839

 UF 12,426,162 1,304,321
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b) Short-term liabilities 
  Up to 90 days 90 days up to one year
  2004 2003 2004 2003
   Average  Average  Average  Average
Item Currency Amount annual rate Amount annual rate Amount annual rate Amount annual rate
  ThCh$ % ThCh$ % ThCh$ % ThCh$ %
Bonds interest payable  UF 3,243,036 6.2 3,247,896 - - - - -

Bonds interest payable  Dollars - - - - 4,429,534 7.875 4,836,766 7.875

Accounts payables  Dollars  452,778 - 400,578 - - - - -

Accounts payables  Pesos  5,636,482 - 5,617,349 - - - - -

Sundry creditors  Pesos 3,619,811 - 2,499,833 - - - - 

Sundry creditors  Dollars  1,371,043 - 2,317,391 - - - - -

Notes and accounts payable          

to related companies  Dollars  994,739 - 897,213 - - - - -

Provisions  Pesos 1,662,761 - 1,390,766 - - - - -

Withholdings  Pesos 1,472,370 - 170,741 - - - - 

Income tax  Pesos - - - - - - 2,604,921 -

Other current liabilities  Pesos      847,500 -   3,750,475 -                - -                - -

TOTAL SHORT-TERM LIABILITIES UF 3,243,036  3,247,896

 DOLLARS  2,818,560  3,615,182  4,429,534  4,836,766 

 PESOS 13,238,924  13,429,164    2,604,921 

c) Long-term liabilities 2004
  1 to 3 years 3 to 5 years 5 to 10 years More than 10 years
   Average  Average  Average  Average
Item Currency Amount annual rate Amount annual rate Amount annual rate Amount annual rate
  ThCh$ % ThCh$ % ThCh$ % ThCh$ %
Bonds payable  Dollars  -  - - 259,191,000 7.875 - -

Bonds payable  UF 103,902,300 6.2 - - 5,541,456 6.2 49,873,104 6.2

Swap contracts  Dollars  45,218,055 7.875 - - - - - -

Provisions Pesos      1,192,658 -           - -                    - -                  - -

TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES  DOLLARS  45,218,055  -  259,191,000  -

 UF 103,902,300  -  5,541,456  49,873,104

 PESOS 1,192,658  -  -  -

d) Long-term liabilities 2003
  1 to 3 years 3 to 5 years 5 to 10 years More than 10 years
   Average  Average  Average  Average
Item Currency Amount annual rate Amount annual rate Amount annual rate Amount annual rate
  ThCh$ % ThCh$ % ThCh$ % ThCh$ %
Bonds payable  Dollars - - - - 283,019,925 7.875 - -

Bonds payable  UF - - 104,058,000 6.2 5,549,760 6.2 49,947,840 6.2

Provisions Pesos 1,222,474 - - - - - - -

Swap contract  Dollars 30,015,729 7.875                    -                     -                   - -

TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES  DOLLARS 30,015,729  -  283,019,925  - 

 UF -  104,058,000  5,549,760  49,947,840 

 PESOS 1,222,474  -  -  -
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NOTA 28 - SANCTIONS

During 2004 and 2003, the Company, its Directors and Management have not been sanctioned by the Superintendent 

of Securities and Insurance Companies.

NOTE 29 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

There have been no subsequent events between December 31, 2004 and the date these financial statements were 

issued, which could significantly affect their interpretation.

NOTE 30 - ENVIRONMENT

At December 31, 2004, the Company has made no disbursements related with this concept.
 ThCh$
Reforestation of 26.9 hectares, Reserva Nacional Nadal, 220 kV Charrúa-Chillán Line 23,272
Reforestation related to the construction of Ancoa-Itahue Line 17,192
Design of environmental management system, ISO 14000 28,270
Reforestation in the Ojos Buenos by-pass, in the 2x220 kV Polpaico-Quillota Line 1,547
Other sundry disbursements   81,921

TOTAL 152,202

 Juan Carlos Rodríguez Daniel Vaillant

 Accountant General Manager
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DETAILED ANALYSIS OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

As of December 31, 2004 

A) SUMMARY 

During the 2004 financial year, HQI TRANSELEC CHILE S.A. and its subsidiary earned a net profit of ThCh$ 26,482,312, 

resulting from its operating income of ThCh$ 74,252,111, its non-operating loss of ThCh$ 40,064,122 and a net charge 

against earnings for first category income tax and deferred taxes of ThCh$ 7,705,447. In the 2003 financial year, a net 

profit of ThCh$ 16,105,743 was obtained, from an operating income of ThCh$ 63,751,268, a non-operating loss of

ThCh$ 42,149,349 and a net charge against earnings for first category income tax and deferred tax of ThCh$ 5,496,056. 

During the current financial year, operating revenues reached ThCh$ 111,984,844, superior by 16.32% compared with 

ThCh$ 96,275,545 for the previous financial year. These operating revenues arise mainly from the commercialization of 

the transmission capacity of the facilities. In addition, in both financial years, there were sales of services related to this 

activity. Tolls and leases revenues increased by ThCh$ 15,102,209 compared with the previous financial year, equivalent 

to 15.96%. The difference in revenues is due mainly to the following: first of all, the commissioning of new investments 

such as the Ancoa-Itahue line in February 2004, and the reinforcement for the connection of the Ralco power station of 

the Ancoa–Alto Jahuel 500 kV and Charrúa–Ancoa lines, the latter having been transformed into a 500 kV double circuit; 

secondly: increased toll revenues received by the subsidiary HQI Transelec Norte S.A., which began its activities in late 

May 2003. The latter has been compensated by reduced billing in pesos because the average exchange rate during the 

current period was lower than in the same period in 2003, however, this effect was partially compensated by a positive 

indexation applied to the tolls 

Transelec’s individual revenues accounted for 91.18% of total revenues (ThCh$ 102,104,277) and those of its Subsidiary 

8.82% (ThCh$ 9,880,567). The Subsidiary’s revenues arise from tolls and services provided to Compañía Eléctrica de 

Tarapacá S.A., GasAtacama Generación Limitada, and to a lesser extent to Celulosa Arauco Constitución.

Operating costs amounted to ThCh$32,962,095, made up 92.89% by those of the Company and 7.11% by those of 

the Subsidiary; and are composed by 65.24% of depreciation on fixed assets, 13.18% staffing costs and 20.17% for 

outsourced work, supplies and services. Operating costs for the present financial year rose ThCh$ 4,258,324 over those 

for the previous financial year, which is basically explained by increased depreciation due to the activation of new lines 

and the incorporation of Transelec Norte. 

Administration and sales expenses amounted to ThCh$ 4,770,638 up 24.87% compared with the previous financial 

year, when they amounted to ThCh$ 3,820,506, and are made up 32.18% by labor costs, 40.55% by outsourced work, 

supplies and services and 8.70% for depreciation. This difference is explained mainly by an increase in expenses relating 

to outsourced studies and consulting. 

The non-operating loss for the financial year was ThCh$ 40,064,122. Financial expenses were ThCh$34,193,616. The 

exchange differences for the period were negative by ThCh$ 845,659, mainly as the result of registering swap contracts 

at their fair value, generating through this valorization an expense in the financial year of ThCh$ 1,492,535. Other 

important items that affected non-operating income during 2004 were financial revenues of ThCh$ 4,014,995 and other 

non-operating expenses of ThCh$ 4,762,398. Non-operating income for the present financial year thus ended with a loss  

Power by 4.95% compared to the previous financial year.

HQI Transelec Chile S.A.
Transelec 2004
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B) INCOME STATEMENT
   
 At December 31,  At December 31, Variation  Variation 
 2003 2004  2004 / 2003  2004 - 2003
ITEMS ThCh$  ThCh$  % ThCh$ 
Operating Revenues 96,275,545 111,984,844 16.32% 15,709,299
Transmission Revenues 94,648,149 109,750,358 15.96% 15,102,209
Work and Services  1,627,396 2,234,486 37.30% 607,090
Operating Costs -28,703,771 -32,962,095 14.84% -4,258,324
Fixed Costs  -9,764,751 -11,568,089 18.47% -1,803,338
Depreciation  -18,256,102 -20,686,619 13.31% -2,430,517
Amortization of Intangibles -682,919 -707,387 3.58% -24,468
Administration and Sales Expenses -3,820,506 -4,770,638 24.87% -950,132
Operating Income  63,751,268 74,252,111 16.47% 10,500,843
Non-operating Income -42,149,349 -40,064,122 -4.95% 2,085,227
Income Tax  -5,496,057 -7,705,447 40.20% -2,209,390
Minority Interest  -120 -230 91.67% -110
Earnings for the Financial year  16,105,743 26,482,312 64.43% 10,376,569

R.A.I.I.D.A.I.E.* 78,079,474 91,879,707 17.67% 13,800,233

* Earnings before taxes, interest, depreciation, amortization and extraordinary items

PROFITABILITY 
    Variation
RATIOS At December 31, 2003 At December 31, 2004 2004 / 2003  
Return on equity 4.52% 7.21% 59.51%
Return on assets 1.88% 3.09% 64.36%
Return on operating assets 10.12% 11.42% 12.85%

Earnings per share ($)  16,106 26,482 64.43%

C) ANALYSIS OF GENERAL BALANCE SHEET

  At At Variation Variation
  December 31, 2003 December 31, 2004 2004/2003 2004 - 2003
  ThCh$  ThCh$    ThCh$ 
Current assets 64,735,225 65,697,428 1.49% 962,203
Fixed assets 608,328,416 627,350,334 3.13% 19,021,918
Other assets  184,857,244 163,027,010 -11.81% -21,830,234

TOTAL ASSETS 857,920,885 856,074,772 -0.22% -1,846,113

       
Current liabilities 27,733,929 23,730,054 -14.44% -4,003,875
Long-term liabilities 473,813,728 464,918,573 -1.88% -8,895,155
Minority interest  1,945  1,902 -2.21  -43 
Equity 356,371,283 367,424,243 3.10% 11,052,960

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 857,920,885 856,074,772 -0.22% -1,846,113
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Value of main fixed operating assets
 At December 31,  At December 31,  Variation Variation
  2003 2004 2004 / 2003 2004-2003
  ThCh$  ThCh$    ThCh$ 

ASSETS
Land  6,528,071 6,458,592 -1.06% -69,479
Plant and infrastructure 409,651,542 394,876,264 -3.61% -14,775,278
Machinery and equipment 264,068,153 319,492,934 20.99% 55,424,781
Other fixed assets  1,856,283 1,606,032 -13.48% -250,251
Technical reappraisal appreciation (net) 22,472,729 21,895,331 -2.57% -577,398
Depreciation (less)  -96,248,362 -116,978,819 21.54% -20,730,457

TOTAL  608,328,416 627,350,334 3.13% 19,021,918

As of December 31, 2004, fixed assets were mainly land, constructions, infrastructure and machinery and equipment.

The Company’s assets have been evaluated in accordance with Chilean GAAP.

Liquidity and indebtedness 
  At December 31, At December 31, Variation
 2003 2004 2004/2003

RATIOS 
Current Ratio 2.33 2.77 18.88%
Acid-test Ratio 1.48 1.83 23.65%
Debt to Equity 1.41 1.33 -5.67%
% Short-term debt 5.53% 4.86% -12.12%
% Long-term debt 94.47% 95.14% 0.71%

MOST IMPORTANT CHANGES IN THE MARKET IN WHICH THE COMPANY PARTICIPATES 

Transelec’s business is mainly centered on the commercialization of the electricity transport and transformation 

capacity of its facilities in the SIC trunk system with voltages equal to or greater than 154 kV, as well as a fraction of the 

high voltage lines that make up the Great North Interconnected System. The company thus owns 100% of the 500 kV 

lines, 56.5% of the 220 kV lines and 99.7% of the 154 kV lines.

It should be pointed out that during the 2003 financial year; HQI Transelec Chile S.A. formed its subsidiary HQI 

Transelec Norte S.A. for the commercialization of its electricity transport and transformation capacity in the Great North 

Interconnected System (SING). 

EXCHANGE RISK 

As of December 31, 2004, the Company had a part of its debt denominated in US dollars as the result of the placement 

of bonds abroad for an amount of US$ 472,946,777 (including accrued interest), in addition to other liabilities for US$ 

5,056,200. The mercantile account with the parent company HQI Chile Holding S.A. for US$ 57,666,907 (including 

accrued interest), short-term investments in the financial market for US$ 51,422,260 (including accrued interest), various 

debtors for US$ 5,089,299, swap contracts for US$ 172,826,250, and for US$ 50,831,250, forward contracts for US$ 

30,000,000 and the subsidiary’s fixed assets and other assets valued in US dollars at US$ 106,681,299 are US$ 3,486,132 

lower than the respective liabilities. As of December 31 2003, the Company had debt denominated in US dollars as a 

result of the placement of bonds abroad for an amount of US$ 472,946,777 (including accrued interest), in addition to 

other liabilities for US$ 5,916,413. The Company’s assets denominated in US dollars were the mercantile account with the 
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parent corporation, Inversiones HQI Chile Holding Limitada, for US$ 73,728,469 (including accrued interest), short-term 

investments in the financial market for US$ 62,194,657 (including accrued interest), several debtors for US$ 1,731,271, 

swap contracts for US$ 172,826,250 and forward contracts for US$ 60,000,000 and the subsidiary’s fixed assets and other 

assets valued in American dollars at US$ 106,954,269, which are US$ 1,428,274 lower than the respective liabilities. 

Exposure to exchange rate variation is partially reduced by the fact that toll revenues are expressed in dollars and 

indexed semiannually using indexing formulas partially linked to the dollar. 

Toll contracts are denominated in dollars, but monthly invoices are expressed in peso equivalents, using the monthly 

average dollar exchange rate observed for approximately 91.2% of contracts and the effective dollar exchange rate 

observed on the last day of the month for 7.2%. This is valid for HQI Transelec Chile S.A., since the Transelec Norte 

contracts are paid in US dollars. The corresponding exchange rates are shown below: 

Exchange rates 
  Average    Last Day 
 2003 2004 Change 2003 2004 Change
January  722.48 573.64 -20.60% 734.34 596.78 -18.73%
February  745.21 584.31 -21.59% 753.54 594.32 -21.13%
March  743.28 603.91 -18.75% 727.36 623.21 -14.32%
April  718.25 608.19 -15.32% 705.32 624.84 -11.41%
May  703.58 635.76 -9.64% 710.12 632.32 -10.96%
June  709.18 643.50 -9.26% 697.23 636.59 -8.70%
Julio  701.14 632.39 -9.81% 705.64 638.37 -9.53%
August  703.77 635.93 -9.64% 699.39 628.95 -10.07%
September  675.44 616.55 -8.72% 665.13 606.96 -8.75%
October  646.07 607.28 -6.00% 628.10 615.20 -2.05%
November  625.47 596.72 -4.60% 624.51 588.18 -5.82%
December  602.90 576.17 -4.43% 599.42 559.83 -6.60%

AVERAGE FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 691.40 609.53 -11.84% 687.51 612.13 -10.96%

The Company’s toll contracts have incorporated semiannual indexation formulas to reflect variations in asset 

valuation and operating, maintenance and administration costs. In general, those indexing formulas reflect variations 

in international prices for equipment and in the prices of materials and national manpower. During the period from 

January 1 to December 31, 2004, their effect was to increase the dollar value of the tolls by an average of approximately 

7.9%, compared with 2003. 
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MAIN CASH FLOWS DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 

During the 2004 financial year, a net positive cash flow of ThCh$ 5,245,464 was generated, mainly as a result of operating 

activities; during the previous financial year, there was a negative cash flow of ThCh$ 69,501,364, mainly as a result of 

investment and financing activities. 

The net cash flow from financing activities was negative for a value of ThCh$ 15,429,351 as the result of dividend 

payments for this amount. During the 2003 financial year, it was negative for a value of ThCh$ 12,584,874, also as the 

result of the payment of dividends. 

 

During the present financial year, investment activities generated a negative cash flow of ThCh$ 38,800,215, mainly as 

a result of the incorporation of fixed assets for ThCh$ 43,690,844, which was partially compensated by the collection of 

ThCh$ 9,973,808, payment made by HQI Chile Holding S.A. on the mercantile account. During the previous financial year, 

a negative flow of ThCh$ 100,202,163 was generated, mainly as a result of the incorporation of fixed assets for ThCh$ 

129,024,652, which was partially compensated by the collection of ThCh$ 29,697,791, payment made by HQI Chile 

Holding S.A. on the mercantile account. 

The effect of inflation on cash and cash equivalents was ThCh$ (2,454,454). During the previous financial year, it was 

ThCh$ (11,558,390). 

The final cash balance was ThCh$ 43,466,780 taking into account an initial balance of ThCh$ 40,675,770. In the 2003 

financial year, the final cash balance was ThCh$ 41,150,135 taking into account an initial balance of ThCh$ 122,209,889. 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

Santiago, February 4, 2005

To the Board of Directors and to the Shareholders,

HQI Transelec Chile S.A.

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of HQI Transelec Chile S.A. as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, and 

the related statements of income and of cash flows for the years then ended.  These financial statements (including the 

corresponding notes) are the responsibility of the Company’s management.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion 

on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Chile.  Those standards require 

that we plan and perform the audits in order to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 

are free of material misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 

disclosures in the financial statements.  An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 

estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.  We believe that our 

audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

These financial statements have been prepared to show the individual financial situation of HQI Transelec Chile S.A. 

based on the described criteria on Note 2, before consolidation, line to line, with the subsidiary financial statements 

detailed on Note 10.  Therefore, for an adequate interpretation, these financial statements must be read and analyzed 

together with HQI Transelec Chile S.A. and subsidiary consolidated financial statements, which are requested by the 

accounting principles generally accepted in Chile.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 

position of HQI Transelec Chile S.A. and subsidiary as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 and the results of its operations 

and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in Chile.

The notes to the attached financial statements, represent a summarized version of the notes to the full financial 

statements of HQI Transelec Chile S.A. over which we have issued our unqualified audit opinion on the same date.

 Luis Perera Aldama

 RUT:  14,746,485-1
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BALANCE SHEET
 At December 31,
ASSETS 2004 2003
 ThCh$ ThCh$

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and banks 2,508,221 2,579,571
Time deposits  23,165,117 31,859,874
Trade accounts receivable 15,502,718 15,148,043
Sundry debtors  356,891 401,567
Notes and accounts receivable from related companies 3,928,522 5,944,508
Inventories  43,882 46,133
Recoverable taxes 1,284,934 872,804
Prepaid expenses 453,671 465,569
Deferred taxes 240,584 726,069
Other current assets    14,307,514      2,824,301
Total current assets 61,792,054 60,868,439

FIXED ASSETS
Land 5,687,881 5,690,847
Buildings and infrastructure 349,710,075 361,200,836
Machinery and equipment 302,955,483 247,505,773
Other fixed assets 1,604,360 1,854,458
Increase in value from technical reappraisal  21,895,331 22,472,729
Accumulated depreciation (113,587,056)  (95,068,154)
Total fixed assets, net   568,266,074 543,656,489

OTHER ASSETS
Investments in related companies 19,022,318 19,457,387
Investments in other companies 35,688 57,793
Goodwill 88,045,406 93,749,622
Long-term debtors 463,590 115,068
Notes and accounts receivable from related companies - long term 73,631,317 89,702,149
Deferred taxes 13,298,458 16,595,287
Intangibles 26,018,956 24,519,704
Amortization of intangibles (3,729,946) (3,020,439)
Other     7,744,070     9,513,641
Total other assets 224,529,857 250,690,212

TOTAL ASSETS 854,587,985 855,215,140

HQI Transelec Chile S.A.
Transelec 2004

HQI Transelec Chile S.A.
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BALANCE SHEET
 At December 31,
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 2004 2003
 ThCh$ ThCh$

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bonds payable - short term portion 7,672,570 8,084,662
Accounts payable 5,979,229 5,825,241
Sundry creditors 3,619,811 2,499,833
Notes and accounts payable to related companies 994,739 897,213
Provisions 1,662,761 1,390,766
Withholdings 1,468,559 170,723
Income taxes  - 2,411,216
Other current liabilities 847,500 3,750,475
Total current liabilities 22,245,169 25,030,129
   

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Long-term bonds payable 463,725,915 472,591,254
Provisions     1,192,658    1,222,474
Total long-term liabilities 464,918,573 473,813,728

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Paid-in capital 340,956,970 340,956,970
Accumulated losses (15,039) (691,430)
Net income for the year     26,482,312   16,105,743
Total shareholders’ equity 367,424,243 356,371,283 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 854,587,985 855,215,140

HQI Transelec Chile S.A.
Transelec 2004
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STATEMENT OF INCOME
 For the year ended
 December 31,
 2004 2003
 ThCh$ ThCh$

OPERATING RESULTS
Revenues 103,155,533 91,693,026
Cost of sales  (30,618,656) (27,352,354)
Gross margin 72,536,877 64,340,672
Administrative and selling expenses    (4,291,879)   (3,820,506)
Operating income 68,244,998 60,520,166
   

NON-OPERATING RESULTS 
Financial income 7,470,694 7,571,315
Profits from Investments in related companies 2,299,203 1,196,820
Other non-operating income 1,088,633 783,488
Goodwill amortization (5,704,216) (5,688,631)
Financial expenses (34,193,555) (38,565,094)
Other non-operating expenses (4,755,366) (4,068,793)
Price-level restatement 108,601 (504,505)
Exchange differences       (845,659)        119,609
Non-operating results (34,531,665) (39,155,791)
   
Income before income taxes and minority interest 33,713,333 21,364,375
Income tax     (7,231,021)   (5,258,632)

NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR 26,482,312 16,105,743

HQI Transelec Chile S.A.
Transelec 2004

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF HQI TRANSELEC CHILE S.A.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
 For the year ended
 December 31,
 2004 2003
 ThCh$ ThCh$

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income for the year 26,482,312 16,105,743

Charges (credits) to income not representing cash flows:
(Income) loss on sale of fixed assets (96,519) 99,784
Depreciation 18,790,572 17,075,894
Amortization of intangibles 697,539 678,149
Write-offs and provisions 1,925,633 3,456,261
Accrued Profits from Investments in related companies (2,299,203) (1,196,820)
Amortization of Goodwill 5,704,216 5,688,631
Price-level restatement (108,601) 504,505
Exchange differences 845,659 (119,609)
Other charges to income not representing cash flows 1,804,364 1,800,135

(Increase) decrease in assets:
Trade accounts receivable (309,999) (2,636,326)
Inventories 2,251 37,443
Other assets 2,875,268 (2,794,013)

Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable and sundry creditors (1,353,446) (734,785)
Interest payable (412,092) (1,073,548)
Income tax payable (net) 86,164 1,254,594
Value added tax and other taxes     2,190,586  (1,715,211)
Net cash flows provided by operating activities 56,824,704 36,430,827

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividends paid (15,429,351) (12,584,874)
Net cash flows used in financing activities (15,429,351) (12,584,874)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Sale of fixed assets 265,972 453,377
Collection of related company loans 9,973,808 29,697,791
Purchase of fixed assets (41,522,522) (51,139,318)
Payment of interest capitalized (3,837,357) (1,263,845)
Long term investments (12,243)  (21,706,618)
Other loans to related companies - (55,022,792)
Other Investment Disbursements   (1,499,252)                   -
Net cash flows used in investing activities (36,631,594) (98,981,405) 

Total net cash flows for the year 4,763,759 (75,135,452)
EFFECT OF INFLATION AND EXCHANGE ON CASH AND   
CASH EQUIVALENTS   (2,454,453) (11,558,390)
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2,309,306 (86,693,842)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR   35,516,047 122,209,889

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 37,825,353 35,516,047

HQI Transelec Chile S.A.
Transelec 2004

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF HQI TRANSELEC CHILE S.A.
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SUMMARIZED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

At december 31, 2004 and 2003

NOTE 1 - REGISTRATION

Inversiones HQI Chile Limitada was formed as a limited liability company by public deed dated September 15, 2000.  The 

objective of the Company was to invest in shares and public securities.  On October 16, 2000, the Company changed its 

name to Inversiones HQI Transelec Chile Limitada, without making any change to the Company’s objective.  On November 

23, 2000, the Company changed its name to HQI Transelec Chile S.A. and was registered as a closed Company with the 

Chilean Superintendent of Securities and Insurance Companies, and is subject to its control, under number 729 as from 

March 22, 2001.  The revised objective of the new Company is the exploitation and development of electrical systems of its 

own and of third parties pertaining to the transmission of electrical energy, for which they can acquire and/or make use of 

concessions, taking into account all the benefits that are available by law to electrical companies.

On October 23, 2000, Inversiones HQI Transelec Chile Limitada (now HQI Transelec Chile S.A.) and Inversiones HQI Chile 

Holding Limitada (now Hydro - Quebec International Transmisión Sudamérica S.A.) together acquired all the shares of 

Empresa Nacional de Transmisión Eléctrica S.A. (“TRANSELEC”), from Empresa Nacional de Electricidad S.A. (“ENDESA”) and 

Endesa Inversiones Generales S.A. 

Per public deed dated January 18, 2001, the Company purchased from Inversiones HQI Chile Holding Limitada 98,606 

shares, corresponding to 0.01% of the share capital in Compañía Nacional de Transmisión Eléctrica S.A., concentrating 

100% of ownership.  As a result, Compañía Nacional de Transmisión Eléctrica S.A. was absorbed by HQI Transelec Chile S.A., 

the latter assuming all assets, liabilities, obligations and rights of TRANSELEC.  The Company directly undertook business 

operations associated with the transmission of electrical energy which were carried out by the absorbed subsidiary.

NOTE 2 - ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

a) Accounting period

The financial statements relate to the twelve-month periods between January 1 and December 31, 2004 and 2003.

b) Basis of preparation

The financial statements of HQI Transelec Chile S.A. at December 31, 2004 and 2003 have been prepared in conformity with 

accounting principles generally accepted in Chile issued by the Chilean Institute of Accountants, and specific instructions 

and regulations issued by the Superintendent of Securities and Insurance Companies, with the exception of the investment 

in the subsidiary HQI Transelec Norte S.A., which is disclosed in one line of the balance sheet and valued at it’s shareholder’s 

equity value, and therefore has not been consolidated line to line.  This accounting procedure will not modify the net 

income of the year neither the shareholder’s equity. In case of discrepancies, specific instructions and regulations issued by 

the Superintendent of Securities and Insurance Companies will prevail.

This financial statements have been issued with the sole purpose of individual analysis of the company and considering 

this, they must be read together with the consolidated financial statements, that are requested in conformity with 

accounting principles generally accepted in Chile.

c) Basis of Presentation

For comparison purposes, the figures from the former financial statements where restated by the percentage variation of 
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the Consumers Price Index for the year 2004, which was 2.5%.

d) Price-level restatement

The consolidated financial statements have been restated in order to reflect the effect of changes in the purchasing power 

of the Chilean peso during the respective years.  Accordingly, non-monetary assets and liabilities and shareholders’ equity 

have been restated against income.  The restatements have been determined on the basis of the official Chilean Consumer 

Price Index (CPI) issued by the National Institute of Statistics, applied one month in arrears, which was 2.5% for the year 

ended December 31, 2004 (1.0% in 2003).  In addition, income statement accounts have been restated to their year-end 

values.

e) Operating estimates 

The Company has to make accounting estimates to record its accounts receivable and payable from transmission tolls.  

Final settlements of these accounts may extend beyond one fiscal year and can result in losses or gains for amounts not 

expected to be significant.

f ) Foreign currency balances

Balances in foreign currency are adjusted at the exchange rate prevailing on the closing date of the financial statements.  

Indexed units have been restated according to variations in the corresponding index.

Assets and liabilities in foreign currency and UF have been translated into Chilean pesos at the following period closing 

exchange or conversion rates:
 Ch$ per unit
 2004 2003
Unidad de Fomento 17,317.05 16,920.00
United States dollar 557.40 593.80
Euro 760.13 744.95

g) Time deposits

Investments in time deposits are recorded at cost plus price-level restatement and accrued interest at year-end.

h) Resale agreements

Other current assets include purchases of securities under resale agreements, which are recorded at their initial investment 

value at purchase date plus interest and readjustments.

i) Allowance for doubtful accounts

The Company believes that it is unnecessary to record an allowance for doubtful accounts at each year-end.

j) Fixed assets

Fixed assets are valued at restated purchase cost or contribution value at year end.  The costs of financing work in progress 

have been capitalized during construction period.  Consequently, financial expenses amounting to ThCh$ 3,837,357 were 

capitalized in 2004 and ThCh$ 1,263,844 in 2003.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, considering a 

residual value of 5% for assets purchased until 1999.

k) Investments in Related companies

The investment in the related company HQI Transelec Norte S.A. is disclosed at it’s corresponding shareholder’s equity 

proportional value (V.P.P.), eliminating unrealized profits. About that, the financial statements as of December 31, 2004 of 

that subsidiary have been created in United States of Northamerica currency and they have been translated at years-end 

exchange rate.
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In relation with this investment, it has been recognized with debit to the account Accumulated Adjustment for Exchange 

Differences, under Other Shareholder’s Equity Reserves, the difference between la investment in Chilean pesos and the 

shareholder’s equity of the subsidiary kept in American dollars.

In conformity with the Technical Bulletin No. 64 issued by the Chilean Institute of Accountants, the company has considerate 

the bonds issued abroad, up to the amount of the investment for US$ 30,002,000, as an instrument for risk coverage for 

exchange fluctuations.  The exchange difference, minus the monetary price-restatement, has been registered as a debit in 

the account Accumulated Adjustment for Exchange Differences under Other Shareholder’s Equity Reserves.

l) Goodwill

The amount presented as Goodwill represents the difference between the purchase value of shares in Compañía Nacional 

de Transmisión Eléctrica S.A. and the proportional equity value of the investment on the purchase date.  This difference is 

amortized over a 20-year period.

m) Bonds payable

This item includes, in long-term, the obligation incurred in the issuance of bonds by the Company at nominal value plus 

readjustments at year end and, in short-term, accrued interest at year end.  The difference between the book value and 

placement value is amortized until maturity and is presented in Other current assets and Other long-term assets.

n) Staff severance indemnities

The provision for severance payments to Company staff upon reaching 15 years of service is presented at present value 

on an accrual basis, using an annual interest rate of 6.5% and considering an average tenure of 40 years (35 years as of 

December 31, 2001).  An average of 75% of the benefit, for staff with less than 15 years of service, has been accrued at 

present value.

o) Revenues

The item includes the originating income of the commercialization of the capacity of electrical transmission of the 

facilities of the Company and their branch, within transmission service served not invoiced to the closing of each exercise 

is included, the one that is valorized at the cost of sale according to the outstanding contracts and the information of 

toll issued by the Centro de Despacho Económico de Carga de Sistema Interconectado Central (CDEC-SIC) and by the 

Centro de Despacho Económico de Carga del Sistema Interconectado del Norte Grande (CDEC-SING).  These amounts are 

displayed in the current assets under the heading trade accounts receivable.

p) Income taxes and deferred taxes 

The Company provides for income taxes in accordance with current legislation.

In conformity with Technical Bulletin No. 60 issued by the Chilean Institute of Accountants, deferred taxes have been 

recorded for all temporary differences between accounting balances for assets and liabilities and the corresponding tax 

balances, considering the tax rate at the estimated date of reversal. The effect of deferred income taxes, which were not 

previously recorded by TRANSELEC, acquired by HQI Transelec Chile S.A. on October 23, 2000, are recorded in net income 

as from acquisition date, based on the period of reversal.

q) Debt security issuance and placement expenses

The Company has deferred the expenses incurred in the issuance and placement of debt securities during 2001.  These 

deferred charges are recorded under Other long-term and short-term assets, and are amortized using the straight-line 

method until maturity of the obligations.
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r) Staff vacation

In conformity with Technical Bulletin No. 47 issued by the Chilean Institute of Accountants, the annual cost of employee 

vacations is recorded as an expense in the financial statements on an accrual basis. 

s) Intangibles

This balance consists of rights-of-way which are amortized on the straight-line basis over 40 years in conformity with 

Technical Bulletin No. 55 issued by the Chilean Institute of Accountants.

t) Statement of cash flows

Cash and cash equivalents correspond to cash and banks, time deposits, marketable securities and investments under 

resale agreements.

Cash flows from operating activities include all business-related cash flows and, in general, all cash flows not defined as 

from financial or investment activities.  The concept of operations used in this statement is broader than that used in the 

Statement of Income.

u) Derivative contracts

The hedging contracts subscribed by the Company include foreign exchange forward contracts and swaps and have been 

recorded at fair value in conformity with Technical Bulletin No. 57 issued by the Chilean Institute of Accountants. 

NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTING CHANGES

There have been no changes in accounting policies for the period January 1 to December 31, 2004, that could affect 

significantly the interpretation of these financial statements.
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